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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 
ELLIS CREEK CHEMICAL SYSTEM UPGRADE PROJECT PHASE I 

C66501840 
 

July 15, 2024 
 
 

This Addendum No. 3 modifies the bidding documents for the Ellis Creek Chemical 
System Upgrade Project Phase I. This Addendum shall become part of the Contract 
and all provisions of the Contract shall apply thereto. Bidders shall acknowledge all 
Addendums in the Bid Schedule.  
 
GENERAL 
 
Bidders shall find responses to Contractor questions received following the release of 
Addendum 2, revised specifications (Attachment A). Any drawings or specifications 
not included in this Addendum have no revisions and shall remain as originally 
posted.  
 
ADDITIONAL CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 
 
Question #1: Can you add a bid item to address all painting work on the project? Our 
painter has stated that the painting work will be hard to split into the respective bid 
items of the Engineer’s bid schedule? 
 
Response #1:  Agreed. Bid Schedule has been revised accordingly. 

Question #2: Structural Steel Roof – There is bid item 16 for HSS columns, Roof 
Framing, Removable Roof Panels, Screening Subframing, but the structural plans do 
not show any of this work. 8 each HSS 8 x 8 x 5/8” columns or column embedments 
are shown on S-7, but the roof columns, roof structure and associated framing are not 
shown on the plan set. Please provide construction details for roof structural steel, or 
clarify the scope for Bid Item 16? 
 
Response #2:  Bid items were removed in Addendum No. 2, Bid schedule has been 
revised further. Please see revised Bid Schedule. 

Question #3: Structural Steel Roof - Plan sheet S-9 shows interior columns, but S-7 
shown 8 each perimeter columns / column embedments in the perimeter containment 
walls. Please clarify? 
 

  

 



 
 
 

Response #3: There is no structural steel roof system.  The (8) HSS columns indicated 
on Sheet S-7 with identifying marks “C1” and “C2” are embedded columns cast within 
the concrete pilasters/containment wall only and do not extend above the top of the 
containment wall.  Similarly, the HSS columns, baseplates and welds shown on Details 1, 
2, 3 and 4 on Sheet S-9 are the same embedded columns cast within the concrete 
pilasters. 

Question #4: The bid schedule contained in Addendum 02, Attachment B – Lots of bid 
items lack estimated quantities and units – Should we assume all bid items are lump sum? 
clarify? 

 
Response #4: All Bid items are lump sum. See revised Bid Schedule and revised 
Measurement and Payment specifications. 
 
REVISIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS (see Attachment A) 

1. Revised 01205 – Measurement and Payment to conform with Bid Schedule. 

2. Revised 09 Bids – Bid Schedule to conform with Measurement and Payment. 

 

This Addendum No. 3 shall become part of the Contract and all provisions of the Contract shall 
apply thereto. 
 
City of Petaluma 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Steve Worrell, MS, PE 
Sr. Civil Engineer 
Public Works & Utilities  
 

 
Attachment List 

A – Revised Specification 

Steve Worrell
Digitally signed by Steve Worrell
DN: C=US, E=sworrell@cityofpetaluma.org, 
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Worrell
Reason: I am approving this document
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A signed copy of this Addendum and the attached acknowledgement form shall be attached 
to the bid proposal. Failure to do so may cause rejection of your bid as being non-
responsive.  
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
 

Receipt of Addendum No. 3 is hereby acknowledged by _____________________________________________ 
  (Contractor’s Name) 
 

on the  ___________ day of __________________, 2024. 
 
 

      By: _____________________________________ 
             Signature 
 

             _____________________________________  
               Title 

 
             _____________________________________ 

             Company 
 



 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENT A 


















